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Ruth Nettles Q900NI-ET

From: Russell Kent [Russell.Kent@myfloridalegal.com]

Sent: Monday, August 31, 2009 11:30 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Ce: REHWINKEL.CHARLES” <REHWINKEL CHARLES@leg.state.fl.us/OU=, "AlexGlenn”
<alex.glenn@pgnmail.com/OU=, "AudreyVanDyke" <Audrey.VanDyke

Subject: Attorney General's Motion for Extension of Time - Dkt No. 090079

Attachments: Attorney General's Motion for extension.doc

Attorney
eral's Motion fe

Attached is the Attorney General's Motion for Extension of Time for filing in Docket No.
050079. Thank you for your consideration of this matter.

{(See attached file: Attorney General's Motion for extension.doc)

Please note that Florida has a broad public records law, and that all correspondence to me
via email may be subject to disclosure.
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Petition for increase in rates by ) Docket No. 090079-El
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. )
) Filed: August 31, 2009

ATTORNEY GENERAL’S MOTION FOR EXTENSION OF TIME

The Attorney General, by and through undersigned counsel, submits this motion for

an extension of time to file lus prehearing statement and states in support thereof as follows:
1. The undersigned counsel has been (and continues to be) involved in the FP&L rate
hearing on behalf of the Attorney General.
2. Because of the conflicting schedule with these two pending cases, the Attorney
General respectfully requests that the deadline for the filing of his prehearing statement be
extended through Tuesday, September 1, 2009.
3. The undersigned counsel has conferred with counsel for Progress and the intervenors
and all counsel have indicated that they do not object to this extension.
WHEREFORE, the Attorney General respectfully requests that this motion be granted.
Respectfully submitted,

BILL McCOLLUM
Attorney General

s/ Cecilia Bradley

CECILIA BRADLEY

Senior Assistant Attorney General
Florida Bar No. 0363790

Office of the Attorney General
The Capitol - PLO1
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1050
(850) 414-3300

Fax: (850) 488-4872
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DOCKET NO. 090079-EI
CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

1 HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Attorney

General’s Motion for Extension of Time has been furnished by electronic mail on this 31st day

of August 2009, to the following:

John T. Bumnett

Progress Energy Service Co., LLC

P.O. Box 14042
St. Petersburg, FL 33733-4042

Mr. Paul Lewis, Jr.

Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
106 East College Ave, Suite 800
Tallahassee, FL 32301-7740

IR Kelly, Public Counsel
Charles Rehwinkel

Charlie Beck

Office of Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street

Room 812

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1400

Marco Iannella
701 Milwaukee Ave.
Dunedin, FL 34698

J. Michael Walls

Diane M. Tripplett
Cariton Fields

P.0. Box 3239

Tampa, FL 33601-3239

Connissa Pease
1550 S. Belcher Road #513
Clearwater, FL 33764

Vicki G. Kaufman

Jon C. Moyle, Jr.

Florida Industrial Power Users Group
118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL. 32301

Robert Scheffel Wright

John T. LaVia

Florida Retail Federation

225 South Adams Street, Suite 200
Tallahassee, F1. 32301

Joseph L. Adams

IBEW System Council U-8
4314 N. Suncoast Blvd.
Crystal River, FL 34428

James W. Brew/F. Alvin Taylor
PCS Phosphate — White Springs
1025 Thomas Jefferson St. NW
8™ Floor

Washington, DC 20007

Katherine Fleming
KeinoYoung

Caroline Klancke

Erik Sayler

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Richard D. Melson
705 Piedmont Drive
Tallahassee, F1. 32312

Kay Davoodi

Director, Utility Rates

c/o Naval Facilities Engineering
Comma

1322 Patterson Avenue SE
Washington Navy Yard, DC
20374

Audrey Van Dyke

c/o Naval Facilities Engineering
Comma

720 Kennon Street, SE
Building 36 R

Washington Navy Yard, DC
20374

s/Cecilia Bradley
Cecilia Bradley
Sr. Assistant Attorney General




